

# Mario Welch

Software Developer

Passionate full stack web developer with the ability to complete software development projects from the front to the back end. Prior experience has honed my teamwork and problem solving skills which have benefited my completion of the Codeup Certification. I'm hoping to become a leading contributing team member of a cooperation that embodies a work culture of service, comradery, honesty and integrity.

## Development Projects

### KidsRewards

KidsRewards is an application that can allow parents and teachers to assign tasks and provide associated rewards. The objective of the application is to establish a foundational sense of financial responsibility and goal achievement between parents and their children. The project was developed using Spring, Java, Javascript, HTML, CSS and the FileStack API.

### AdLister Application

Paired programming project in which we developed an AdLister application that allows users to register, login, view, and create ads with a title and description. Java was used to dynamically generate html pages and interact with our created MySQL database. The MVC (Model-View-Controller) design pattern was used to implement the user interfaces, data , and controlling the logic.

### Contacts Manager CLI Application

Paired Programming project using Java in which we built an application that keeps track of "contacts" by name and phone number. The user has the ability to show all contacts in the app, add a new contact, search a contact by name or delete a contact.

### Movie Application

Created a single page movie application that allows users to add, edit , and delete movies using various AJAX requests. The front end was developed with HTML, CSS, and JavaScript.

## Professional Experience

### **Alteza Residence, Worthross Management LLC** - San Antonio, TX


*Concierge* / Aug 2017 - Present

- Assured prompt and positive action on resident complaints, questions, concerns, and suggestions as well as conducting quality assurance follow up
- Professionally engaged and interacted with a diverse group of residents that encompass executives, managers and subject matter experts using excellent communication and interpersonal skills to provide the best service
- Gained excellent time management and organizational skills to properly complete daily job duties while maintaining the flexibility to adapt to the residents ever changing needs

### **Crossland Oilfield Services** - San Antonio, TX

*AP Coordinator* / Jul 2019 - Mar 2020

- Trained new administrative assistants during a period of company expansion with the focus of detail orientation and problem solving skills
- Developed a new purchasing system streamlining process of approval saving company hours and achieving project completion
- Prepared, summarized and presented expense accounts during weekly meetings

 (830) 765-2543

 [mario.welch01@gmail.com](mailto:mario.welch01@gmail.com)

 [LinkedIn/MarioWelch](https://www.linkedin.com/in/MarioWelch)

 [GitHub/MarioWelch](https://github.com/MarioWelch)

## Technical Skills

HTML, CSS, Bootstrap,

JavaScript, jQuery,

Java SE, Java EE (Servlets, JSP), Spring, Thymeleaf, MySQL,

Object-Oriented Programming, Test-Driven Development, Version Control with Git, Paired Programming

## Education

### **Codeup**

Certificate of Completion

Oct 2021 - Apr 2022

A fully-immersive, project-based, and intensive 22-week Full-Stack Java Career Accelerator that provides students with 670 hours of expert instruction in software development.

### **Texas A&M-Corpus Christi**

Bachelor of Business

Jan 2012 - May 2017

Completed four years of undergraduate business studies with a focus in finance, gaining the ability to allocate business resources efficiently and achieving overall risk tolerance.